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Attachment 6 - advice from Department of Parks and Wildlife

From: Hamilton, Denise

To: Black, Josie

Subject: FW: Matilda Bay Kiosk Refurbishment
Date: Friday, 19 September 2014 3:06:47 PM
Attachments: Unknown[41[3].png

Importance: High

HiJosie

Our Recreation and Landscape staff have assessed those plans provided by SRT and the following
comments are provided.

There would appear to be no reason not to approve these drawings as they stand. The design is
consistent with all criteria of the Matilda Bay Architectural Guidelines.

Additional comments and recornmendations have been made for consideration, but these
would not impact the approval.

Itis a significant reduction in scope from previous proposals (complete redevelopment) and is
more consistent with the existing built form. The following assessment and recommendations
should be offered to the proponent:

Matilda Bay Architectural Guidelines (the Guidelines) - assessment

4.2.4 Design Criteria
o Roof pitch for main gabled extension and Kitchen extension consistent with the

Guidelines. Flat rooves over enclosed seating areas are not consistent with the
Guidelines however do not present an issue

Regular geometry matching existing structure is consistent with the Guidelines

Scale is single storey and does not dominate the natural tree line. Consistent with
the Guidelines '

Ceiling heights are consistent with the Guidelines

Massing is consistent with the Guidelines with multiple small design units

o View corridors from Hackett Drive are partially obstructed looking south east
towards Rayal Perth Yacht Club, however this is already a broken view with some
vegetation, existing shade sails and furniture

Building composition consistent with the Guidelines

o O

o O

O

4.3 Building Materials
o All materials noted are acceptable, suit existing structure

4.4 Colours
o Colours for main structure are acceptable. See suggestion below regarding
‘Brighton Beach shelters’ storage areas

4.6 Storage, Rubbish and Utility Areas '
o Existing storage, rubbish and utility area is discrete. Proposal indicates partial or
complete enclosure of this. Proponent to ensure that discretion is maintained
with these functions




Recommendations
Ensure lease boundary and proposed or refurbished spaces are clearly indicated on plans
for all future drawings
Create minimum 3m wide path against north elevation to provide sufficient entrance to
tea rooms and access to river terrace
Proponent to ensure quality materials (painted timber or similar robust cladding) used
for storage areas under main roof. Colours may be more vivid for these elements than
indicated in the Guidelines
Consider new tea rooms signage be designed specifically for parapet wall module for
kitchen extension 2 facing Hackett Drive
Remove low height walls between storage areas
Consider neat interface between café blinds and storage areas. Likely to trap debris, leaf
litter, rubbish etc.

Suggest supporting this development application and request a copy and opportunity to review .
drawings prior construction.

Denise Hamilton

Senior Leasing Officer

Property Unit

Visitor Services )

Dept. of Parks and Wildlife

Locked Bag 104

Bentley Delivery Centre WA 6983

Tel: (08) 9423-2565

Fax: (08) 9423-2253

Email: denise.hamilton@dpaw.wa.gov.au

' ARE YOU
BUSHFIRE

| READY?
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AT s rpmaey wa gae




Attachment { - advice from City of Subiaco

» 241 Rok \.b) Road SUBIACO WA 6003
Cll v OI“ PO Box 270 SUBIACO WA 690+

BI CO Telephaone: 08 9237 9222 Facsimile: 08 9237 9200
£\ Email: city@subiaco.wa.gov.au Website: www .subiaco.wa.gov.au

Enquiries: Simon Shub
File: PI1577-02

17/10/2014

Swan River Trust
PO Box 6829
EAST PERTH WA 6892

Dear Sir/Madam

5 HACKETT DRIVE, CRAWLEY

CONSTRUCTION OF EXTERNAL CANOPY, EXTENSION TO EXISTING BUILDING
AND INTERNAL MODIFICATIONS

| refer to your correspondence received on 25 August 2014 relating to the application
detailed above.

The City advises:

That the application be REFERRED to the Swan River Trust with a
recommendation for APPROVAL under the Metropolitan Region Scheme for the
construction of external canopy, extension to existing building and internal
alterations at No. & (Lot. 8169 on PLN: 171833, Reserve: 17375) Hackett Drive,
Crawley (Matilda Bay Tea Rooms), subject to the following conditions:

1. This approval only relates to the development as indicated on the approved
plans dated 15 October 2014. It does not relate to any other development on
this lot.

2. All stormwater generated on site is to be retained on site. No stormwater shall
be permitted to enter the city’s stormwater drainage system unless otherwise
approved.

3. Prior to occupation, brickwork and finishes on or adjacent to boundaries,
including exposed parapet walls, shall be finished externally to the same
standard as the rest of the development.

Advice noftes:

a) Tables that presently exist on land that is not part of the applicants’ lease should not
be removed. Where possible this ouiside seating that is east and north of the facility
should be expanded and enhanced.

b) A food Business Registration/Notification needs to be completed and submitted to
the city’s Building and Health Services.

Printed on Australian made 100 per cent recycled paper.



¢) Detailed plans and specifications of the alteration to the kitchen and associated
facilifies, (including the cool room and freezer, dry storage areas, bar areas, staif
change rooms, public toilets and bin enclosures) are required to be submitted to the
city's Building and Health Services for approval. The plans are required to be drawn
fo a scale of 1:50 and should include details of

1. the finishes of the floors, walls and ceilings;

2. the position, type and construction of all fixtures, fittings and equipment
(including cross sectional drawings of benches, shelving, cupboards,
stoves, tables, cabinets, counters, display refrigeration, freezers and cool
rooms, kitchen exhaust hoods, mechanical ventilation systems, mechanical
seivices and grease traps); and :

3. Construction, position and size of any bin enclosures.

d) The application is to ensure noise emissions from the site comply with the
Environmental Protection (Noise) Regulations 1997 (as amended).

e) The handling and removal of any asbestos material must be carried out in
accordance with the Health (Ashestos) Regulations 1992. Safe work procedures are
required to be adhered to and all material must be disposed of at an approved
landfill facility; and

f) The applicant is to provide a suitable bin enclosure in accordance with the City of

. Subiaco Health Local Laws 1999. This enclosure shall-

a) be serviced with an approved liquid refuse disposal system and a tap

connected to an adequate supply of water;

b)  have walls at least 1.8m in height;

c) an access way of not less than 1.0m in width;

d) be provided with a self-closing gate.

If you have any further queries please contact Simon Shub of the City’s Planning
Services on 9237 9269.

Yours faithfully,

ACTING MANAGER PLANNING SERVICES



Attachment 8 - Submission from Department of Parks and Wildlife
Black, Josie

T = == SRR i

From: Swan River Trust Planning

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 4:03 PM

To: Black, Josie

Subject: FW: PUBLIC NOTICE OF DRAFT REPORT - MATILDA BAY TEARCOMS

From: Hamilton, Denise

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 1:03 PM
Ta: Swan River Trust Planning

Cc: Quartermain, Rod; Briggs, Malcolm
Subjeck: PUBLIC NOTICE OF DRAFT REPORT - MATILDA BAY TEAROOMS

The Department of Parks and Wildlife thanks you for the opportunity to comment on the above mentioned Report.

The Report has been considered and the Depariment offers the following commenis:

Over the last two months, Swan River Trust (SRT) has liaised with the Department’s Property Unit on the
proposal and the report is consistent with our advice to SRT .

The Department has had extensive consultation with the Lessees of the Matilda Bay Kiosk in

regard to their proposed new development and have given in-principle support for this as is
seen in the Report's Attachment 6.

The Department advises that the Draft Report is acceptable and SRT note most pomts in Section 7 of the
Report are addressed in the new lease document.

Further, point 3 is a requirement of this Department as [and manager and Lessor. It would be preferable that the Department

advises SRT on this particular point, rather than the Lessee receiving approval twice.
Thank you

Denise FHamiltorn
Serior Leasing f)///m/'
Properiy (Unii

Vistior Services

Dept. of Parks and Wildlife
Locked Bag

Bentley D
Tel: (08)94
Fax: (n“\)s»:;

Email: denise.hamifton@dnaw.wa.gov.au
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achment 9,; Submissign from City of Subiaco

'] Chief Executive Officer

AL Sl 241 Rokeby Road SUBIACO WA 6008
CITY OF PO Box 270 SUBIACO WA 6904

BIACO Telephone: 08 9237 9222 Facsimile: 08 9237 9200

Email: city@subiaco.wa.gov.au Website: www.subiaco.wa.gov.au '

Enquiries: Simon Shub
File: P/1577-02

15 January 2015

Swan River Trust

Locked Bag 104

BENTLEY DELIVERY CENTRE
WESTERN AUSTRALIA 6983

Dear Sir/Madam

5 HACKETT DRIVE, CRAWLEY
CONSTRUCTION OF EXTERNAL CANOPY, EXTENSION TO EXISTING BUILDING
AND INTERNAL ALTERATIONS

The abovementioned development application was considered by Council at its
Ordinary Meeting where Council resolved as follows;

That Council advise the Swan River Trust that, it recommends the development
application submitted by Matilda Bay Tearooms/Kiosk for the construction of an
external canopy, extension fo existing building and internal alterations at No. 5
(Lot. 8169 on PLN: 171833, Reserve: 17375) Hackett Drive, Crawley (Matilda Bay
Tea Rooms) as shown on plans date stamped 1 December 2014, be APPROVED
under the Metropolitan Region Scheme subject to the following conditions:

1. This approval only relates to the development as indicated on the approved
plans dated 1 December 2014. It does not relate to any other development
on this lot. ,

2. All stormwater generated on site is to be retained on site. No stormwater
shall be permitted to enter the city’s stormwater drainage system unless
otherwise approved.

3.  Prior to occupation, brickwork and finishes on or adjacent to boundaries,
including exposed parapet walls, shall be finished externally to the same
standard as the rest of the development.

The applicant be advised:

a) Tables that presently exist on land that is not part of the applicants’ lease
should not be removed. Where possible this outside seating that is east
and north of the facility should be expanded and enhanced.

b) A food Business Registration/Notification needs to be completed and
submitted to the city’s Building and Health Services. :

c) Detailed plans and specifications of the alteration to the kitchen and
associated facilities, (including the cool room and freezer, dry storage
areas, bar areas, staff change rooms, public toilets and bin enclosures) are
required to be submitted to the city's Building and Health Services for
approval. The plans are required to be drawn to a scale of 1:50 and should
include details of:

1. the finishes of the floors, walls and ceilings;

. Printed on Australian made 100 per cent recycled paper.



d)

2. the position, type and construction of all fixtures, fittings and
equipment (including cross sectional drawings of benches, shelving,
cupboards, stoves, tables, cabinets, counters, display refrigeration,
freezers and cool rooms, kitchen -exhaust hoods, mechanical
ventilation systems, mechanical services and grease traps); and

3. Construction, position and size of any bin enclosures.

The application is to ensure noise emissions from the site comply with the

Environmental Protection (Noise) Regulations 1997 (as amended).

The handling and removal of any asbhestos material must be carried out in

accordance with the Health (Asbestos) Regulations 1992. Safe work

procedures are required to be adhered to and all material must be disposed
of at an approved landfill facility; and

The applicant is to provide a suitable bin enclosure in accordance with the

City of Subiaco Health Local Laws 1999. This enclosure shall:

a) be serviced with an approved liquid refuse disposal system and a tap
connected to an adequate supply of water;

b) have walls at least 1.8m in height;

¢) an access way of not less than 1.0m in width;

d) be provided with a self-closing gate.

Should you have any queries please contact Simon Shub on 9237 9269.

Yours sincerely

] \&/\/vx, W («'bv\ﬁb(

- |
{4

HAEL DUCKETT
TING DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES




